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subjected to a brutal beating and untimely medical care, defendant City has
deprived plaintiff of rights, remedies, privileges, and immunities guaranteed to
every citizen of the United States, secured by 42 U.S.C. § 1983, including, but
not limited to, rights guaranteed under the Fourteenth Amendment to be free

from gratuitous and excessive force.
29, As a direct and proximate result of the policy, practice, and

custom detailed above, plaintiff sustained the damages hereinbefore alleged.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF

EXCESSIVE USE OF FORCE
42 U.5.C. § 1983
(Against the individual defendants)

30. The plaintiff incorporates by reference the allegations set forth
above as if fully set forth herein.

31. The conduct and actions of defendants acting under color of law
and under their authority as a New York City Police Officers, in deliberately
punching and kicking the plaintiff, was done intentionally, maliciously, with a
deliberate indifference and/or with a reckless disregard for the natural and
probable consequences of their acts, was done without lawful justification, and
was designed to and did cause specific serious bodily harm, pain and suffering
in violation of the plaintiff’s Constitutional rights as guaranteed under 42 U.S.C.
§ 1983, and the Eighth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States
Constitution.

32 As a direct and proximate result of this misconduct and abuse of

authority detailed above, plaintiff sustained the damages hereinbefore alleged.
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FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
Monell Claim

33. The acts complained of were carried out by the aforementioned
defendants in their capacities as police officers and officials pursuant to
customs, policies, usages, practices, procedures and rules of the City and NYPD,

all under the supervision of ranking officers of the NYPD.

34. The aforementioned customs, practices, procedures and rules of
the City and NYPD include, but are not limited to: 1) arresting persons known to
be innocent in order to meet “productivity goals”; 2) falsely swearing out criminal
complaints and/or lying and committing perjury during sworn testimony to
protect other officers and meet productivity goals; 3) failing to supervise, train,
instruct and discipline police officers thereby encouraging their misconduct and
exhibiting deliberate indifference towards the constitutional rights of persons
within the officers’ jurisdiction; 4) discouraging police officers from reporting the
corrupt or unlawful acts of other officers; 5) retaliating against officers who
report police misconduct; and 6) failing to intervene to prevent the above-
mentioned practices when they reasconably could have been prevented with

proper supervision.

39. At the time of the aforementioned constitutional violations, the City
and NYPD were and had been on notice of such unconstitutional conduct,
customs, and de facto policies, such that the failure of the City and NYPD to take
appropriate remedial action amounted to deliberate indifference to the

constitutional rights of persons with whom the police come in contact. In light of
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the extensive pattern of well-settled, pervasive customs and policies causing

constitutional violations, documented in part infra, the need for more effective

supervision and other remedial measures was patently obvious, but the City and

NYPD made no meaningful attempt to prevent future constitutional violations.

36. The existence of aforesaid unconstitutional customs and policies
may be inferred from repeated occurrences of similar wrongful conduct, as
documented by the following civil rights actions and parallel prosecutions of

police officers:

(1) Schoolcraft v. City of New York, 10-CV-6005 (RWS)
(S.D.N.Y)}{(police officer who exposed a precinct’s polices and
practices of illegal quotas for the issuance of summonses
and arrests, falsifying evidence and suborning perjury
alleges he was arrested and committed to a psychiatric
facility in retaliation for exposing these practices and
customsj;

(2) Long v. City of New York, 09-CV-6099 {AJK}(S.D.N.Y); People
v. Pagan, 6416-2008 (Sup. Ct. N.Y. Co.}(officer swears out a
false complaint and is convicted of falsifving police records);

(3) Taylor-Mickens v. City of New York, 09-CV-7923
(RWS)(S.D.N.Y})(police officers at 24h precinct issue four
summonses to a woman in retaliation for her lodging a
complaint with the Civilian Complaint review Board against
the precinct);

(4) Lin v. City of New York, 10-CV-1936 (PGG) (S.D.N.Y) (officers
arrest a person lawfully photographing an arrest of a
bicyclist in Times Square and swear out crimminal complaints
that are contradicted by video evidence);

(5) Colon v. City of New York, 9-CV-0008 (JBW)(E.D.N.Y) (in an
Order dated November 29, 2009 denying the City’s motion to
dismiss on Igbal/Twombley grounds, wherein the police
officers at issued were and prosecuted for falsifying evidence,
the Honorable Jack B. Weinstein wrote:
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Informal inquiry by the court and among the
judges of this court, as well as knowledge of
cases 1n other federal and state courts, has
revealed anecdotal evidence of repeated,
widespread falsification by arresting police
officers of the New York City Police
Department. Despite numerous inquiries by
commissions and strong reported efforts by
the present administration—through selection
of candidates for the police force stressing
academic and other qualifications, serious
training to avoid constitutional violations, and
strong disciplinary action within the
department—there is some evidence of an
attitude among officers that is sufficiently
widespread to constitute a custom or policy by
the city approving illegal conduct of the kind
now charged.’

(6) People v. Arbeedy, 6314-2008 (Sup. Ct. Kings Co.) (NYPD
narcotics detective found guilty planting drugs on two
inhocent civilians; former undercover NYPD narcotics
officer, Steve Anderson, testified that fellow narcotics
officers routinely maintained a stash of narcotics to plant
on innocent civilians in order to help those officers meet
arrest quotas; Mr. Anderson testified concerning the
NYPD’s practice of “attaching bodies” to the narcotics to
make baseless arrests stating: “It was something | was
seeing a lot of, whether it was from supervisors or
undercovers and even investigators. Seeing it so much,
it’s almost like vou have no emotion with it. The
mentality was that they attach bodies to it, they're going
to be out of jail tomorrow anyway, nothing is going to
happen to them anyway. That kind of came to me and |
accepted it - being around so long, and being an
undercover”’; The presiding judge, Justice Reichbach,
stated “Having been a judge for 20 years, | thought | was
not naive regarding the reality of narcotics enforcement.
But even the Court was shocked, not only by the seeming
pervasive scope of the misconduct, but even more
distressingly by the seeming casualness by which such
conduct is employed.”);

(7) Bryant v. City of New York, 22011/2007 (Sup. Ct. Kings
Co.)(Jury declares that NYPD officers acted pursuant to a
City policy regarding the number of arrests officers were
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expected to make that violated plaintiff's constitutional
rights and contributed to her arrest);

(8) Williams v. City of New _York, 06-CV-6601 (NGG)
(E.D.N.Y.)(officers arrest plaintiff during a “vertical patrol” of

a public housing project despite evidence that he had a
legitimate reason to be on premises);

(9) MacNamara v. City of New York, 04-CV-9216(RJS)(JCF)
(S.D.N.Y) (evidence of perjured sworn statements
systematically provided by officers to attempt to cover up or
justify unlawful mass arrests of approximately 1800 people
has been and continues to be developed in the consolidated
litigation arising out of the 2004 Republican National
Conventiony);

(10)McMillan v. City of New York, 04-cv-3990 (FB)(RML)
(E.D.N.Y.)(officers fabricated evidence against an African-
American man in Kings County and initiated drug charges
against him, despite an absence of an quantum of
suspicion);

(11)Avent v. City of New York, 04-CV-2451 (CBA) (CL)
(E.D.N.Y.}(same);

(12)Smith _v. City of New York, 04-CV-1045 (RLM) (E.D.N.Y.)
(same);

(13)Powers _ v. City of New York, 04-CV-2246 (NGG)
(E.D.N.Y.)(police officer alleges unlawful retaliation by other
police officers after testifying about corruption in the NYPD);

(14)Nonneman v. City of New York, 04-CV-10131 (JSR}{AJP)
(S.D.N.Y.)(former NYPD lieutenant alleging retaliatory
demotion and early retirement after reporting a fellow officer
to IAB and CCRB for the officer’s suspicionless, racially-
motivated stop-and-frisk of a group of Hispanic youths);

(15)Richardson _v. City of New York, 02-CV-3651 (JG)(CLP)
(E.D.N.Y.)(officers fabricated evidence including knowingly
false sworn complaints, against an African-American man in
Kings County and initiated drug charges against him,
despite an absence of any quantum of suspicion),

(16)Barry v. City of New York, O01-CV-10627 (CBM;]
(S.D.N.Y.)(triable issue of fact where NYPD sergeant alleged
retaliatory demotion and disciplinary charges in response to
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sergeant’s allegations of corruption within her unit and
alleged the NYPD had an “unwritten but persuasive custom
of punishing officers who speak out about police misconduct
and encouraging, if not facilitating, silence among officers”);

(17)White-Ruiz v. City of New York, 93-CV-7233 (DLC) (MHD),
983 F.Supp. 365, 380 (S.D.N.Y., 1997)(holding that the
NYPD had an “unwritten policy or practice of encouraging or
at least tolerating a pattern of harassment directed at
officers who exposed instances of police corruption”); and

(18)Ariza v. City of New York, 93-CV-5287 (CPS}, 1996 U.S.
Dist. Lexis 20250 at 14(E.D.N.Y){police officer alleges
retaliatory duty assignments and harassment in response to
his allegations about a racially-discriminatory workplace; on
motion for summary judgment, the Court held that the
police officer had established proof of both a widespread
usage of policy to regulate against police officers who
exposed police misconduct and a failure to train in the police
department).

37. The existence of the aforesaid unconstitutional customs and
practices, specifically with regard to the practice or custom of officers lying
under oath, falsely swearing out criminal complaints or otherwise falsifying

or fabricating evidence, are further evidenced, inter alia, by the following:

a. The Mollen Commission concluded that police perjury and
falsification of official records is probably the most common form of
police corruption facing the criminal justice system. [t concluded:

Regardless of the motives behind police falsifications,
what is particularly troublesome about this practice is
that it is widely tolerated by corrupt and honest officers
alike, as well as their superiors. Corrupt and honest
officers told us that their supervisors knew or should
have known about falsified versions of searches and
arrests and never questioned them.!

{

What breeds this tolerance is deep-rooted perception
among many officers of all ranks within the Department
that there is nothing really wrong with compromising

! Mollen Commision report, p.36
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the facts to fight crime in the real world. Simply put,
despite devastating consequences of police
falsifications, there is a persistent belief among officers
that it is necessary and justified, even if it is unlawful.
As one dedicated officer put it, police officers often view
falsification as, to use his words, “doing God’s work” —
doing whatever it takes to get the suspected criminal off
the streets. This is so entrenched, especially in high-
crime precincts, that when investigators confronted one
recently arrested officer with evidence of perjury, he
asked in disbelief, “What’s wrong with that? They're
guilty.”

b. In June 2011, in the case in New York County Supreme Court
entitled People v. William Eiserman (Ind. No. 2999-2010), NYPD
Sergeant Willlam Eiseman pled guilty to perjury and falsifying
police records, “admit[ing] to faking a marijuana case against one
man and cocaine-related charges against another — and training
young |[officers| to falsify paperwork to sidestep legal safeguards.”
Supreme Court Justice Juan Merchan commented that Sgt.
Eisenman’s admissions “paint a picture of a police officer who has
challenged and undermined the integrity of the entire system we
have here.”3

c. In late 2009, a former NYPD officer in the Bronx, Pedro Corniel,
was charged with perjury for claiming to have caught a burglar
“red-handed” when, in fact, two other officers had made the arrest
and handed the arrest off to Corniel. The suspect was released.?
Moreover,

Prosecutors and NYPD Internal Affairs probers
have identified as many as two dozen cases in the
past yvear in which cops allegedly made false
statements involving routine arrests when the
truth would have served them just as well.

That i1s a significant increase over previous years,
sources said. “In the past, we'd find this happening
once or twice a year, and now there are a bunch of
them,” said one law-enforcement official.

2 Mollen Commission Report, pp 40-41.

" Melissa Grace, NYPD Sot. Wilkiam Eiseman Pleads Gelty to Lying Under Oath fn Plea Deal, Daily News, June 27, 2011,
available at http:/ _.-"I"i.'l,"'i.ﬁ.“'ﬂi.-".f".:,-'dﬂi]}'TIE”‘L-‘S-CDI‘I’]I.-"I nﬁv:-:,-"ﬁrimr.fnypri sgr-willam-eseman-pleads-gulty-lyping-oath-plea-deal
arncle-1. 129285

2 Murray Weiss, NYPD fn a Liar Storm, 15X, Post, Oct. 26, 2009 avalable at

hop:/ foww. nypost.comy p/ news Aocal/nypd_in_a_har_storm_qazMBEm3UN]VogvdNdegcl.
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